



CURRICULUM VITÆ

REZA FARHANG



Crisp Stockholm AB, Stockholm, Sweden

Cell phone: +46 73 344 2836

Email: reza.farhang@crisp.se

CONSULTANT EXPERIENCE

2007 -

Agile/Scrum Coach, Crisp AB, Stockholm

As Agile/Scrum Coach I have helped companies with different sizes to get started with agile way of thinking, training in Agile and Scrum project management, coaching key personal. My involvement has been everything from helping the companies to implement scrum from top to bottom to just lecturing an introduction course. Here are some of the companies I have worked with, Ericsson, Avanza Bank, Unibet, Logica, Fujitsu, Cinnober, Keybroker and many more.

Ericsson AB, Stockholm, Telefonplan

Agile Expert & Coach

Helped Coaching several Agile pilot projects. The intentions are to help the pilot teams to get a kick start By having Courses, workshop and coaching.

Avanza Bank, Stockholm

Scrum Coach and lecture

As Scrum coach I have helped Avanza to implement Scrum into their organization, Coached their scrum master and product owners, helped them to be able to take strategic lean decision, implemented Virtual strategic teams, create product backlogs and coached the developers.

Ericsson, Linkoping

Scrum Coach and lecture

Coached the management team to be able to think lean and be able to implement Agile development process. Lectured more than 50 developers in Agile/Scrum development processes.

Keybroker, Stockholm

Scrum Coach

Audited scrum development process and helped them to be more Agile and efficient.

WORK EXPERIENCE / LIFE EXPERIENCE

2006 - 2008

Head of Development, Unibet AB, Stockholm

Unibet is one of the largest online gambling operators in the European market with comprehensive range of online gambling products, such as sports betting, live betting, casino, poker, lotteries, bingo and soft games. The customer base spans more than 150 countries.

Head of development at Unibet means that I am responsible for set a goal for our development teams. Coaching all the products leads and project managers, make sure that they can meet their targets, that our processes (Scrum) are followed, that all my employees have a personal development plan and that they are realized and coordinating development activities with our offshore development centers.

2005 - 2006

Development lead, Tain AB, Stockholm

Tain is an online gambling solution provider used by over 20 international operator sites. My role is to lead the 20 person poker system development organization. This includes planning ahead together with the product manager, coaching and synchronizing the

CURRICULUM VITÆ

REZA FARHANG



development teams, and coordinating development activities with external departments such as operations in Malta.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2001 *Stanford University, USA and Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm*

A co-project between Stanford University and KTH focusing on alternatives to 3rd generation mobile systems (3G). Our findings received wide media coverage.

1996-2002 *Royal Institute of Technology (KTH) Stockholm, Sweden*

Master of Science degree in Electrical Engineering specialized in Telecommunication and computer system. Subject of thesis project: "Analysis of the wireless LAN market from a Wireless ISP perspective".

SKILLS

Certificates:

- Certified scrum practitioner
- Certified Product Owner (Agile project management)
- Certified Scrum master (Agile project management)
- Certified Java 2 programmer

Programming knowledge in: C, C++, Java, HTML, Perl, CGI, SQL and Motif.

Operating Systems: UNIX (Solaris), Windows and Linux.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: March 21, 1976

Country of Citizenship: Sweden

Marital Status: Partner

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

Swedish (native tongue)

English (fluent)

Persian (fluent)

Sign Language (Swedish and Persian)

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Golf

Scuba diving

International politics and finance

REFERENCES

will be provided upon request